JEREMY PETER SUTHERLAND

MOBILE: 07922000236 / EMAIL: SUV79@YAHOO.COM

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

An enthusiastic and dedicated professional with experience across all areas of electrical work. Enjoys being part of team and is quick to grasp new ideas and concepts, and to develop innovative and creative solutions to problems. Keeps all training currant and update.

KEY SKILLS

Ability to read and interpret wiring diagrams and floor plans

Fault finding and repairs

Health and safety aware I.T literate

House keeping Able to work independently

CAREER SUMMARY

November 2015 - March 2016 Substation 33/6.6 kV SSE / Sterling Power Utilities

Working to safety procedures, isolation of controls supplies for Intelligent Electronic Device (IED) relays. Use of wire wrapping for connecting to the Remote Terminal Unit (RTU) via serial bus. Booking out stock items.

Logging fault and maintenance, compex inspection.

July 2015 - November 2015 Jack's Lane Wind Farm IDEC / RES

Installation of cable containment, cables and connection as per drawings point to point checks for protection

and control panels PLC/SCADA system, earthing system with tinning joints.

October 2013 - July 2015 Polimeri Europa UK

Planned and essential maintenance on all areas of the manufacturing process. Working closely with other

trades. Booking out stock items. Logging fault and maintenance, compex inspection.

August 2013 - October 2013

Esso Aviation Fuel Farm Birmingham International Airport

Testing and inspection of new and exciting installation. Carrying out Hazardous area inspection. Writing out

task specific risk assessment. Excellent housekeeping to prevent foreign object debris (FOD).

May 2013 - August 2013 Southern Electric

Working for southern electric contracting on shut-down at Esso Fawley oil refinery, installing new stop start for motors, under permit to work. Now Working at Polimer Europe Hythe Plant, installing new lighting rack EX,

cable jointing using 3M cable joint scotchcast, testing and inspection. Under permit to work.

June 2012 - May2013 Esso Fawley

Working at Esso Fawley oil refinery, installing of new substation, installing new cables, cable jointing using 3M

cable joint, testing and inspection, under permit to work.

March 2010 - June 2012 Medway Power Station

Speedtronic mark VI to mark IV E control system upgrade

June 2008-March 2010

Kirby Group at Marchwood Power

Duties included reading termination diagrams and terminating, glanding,

2006-2008 Southern Electric Contracting on turnaround maintenance programme at Fawley Esso

Duties included installation of ladder rack, lead armoured cable, terminating, glanding, compex inspection.

1998-2006 Specialist Process Systems Ltd, for Tyco Healthcare, Southern Water, Shanks Waste Solutions,

Esso Fawley oil refinery

Duties included control panels, trace heating, data / fibre optic

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

Higher National Diploma (HND) Instrumentation and Control Engineering
City & Guilds 2391 level 3 NVQ inspection, testing & certification of electrical installation
City & Guilds 3451 level 3 NVQ requirements for electrical installation (17th edition) City
& Guilds 2356 level 3 NVQ electrotechnical services electrical installation
City & Guilds 2360 Electrical installation theory part 1 & part 2
CompEx Certificate of Core Competence Unit Ex-01, Ex-02, Ex-03, Ex-04.

Achievement Measurement 1
ECS Health & safety assessment
JIB Grading Approved Electrician
BCS level 2 certificate in IT user skills
Safety Passport CCNSG

PERSONAL DETAILS

Nationality

INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES

Driving License Full car and motorbike/Clean

British

Include Photography, football, scooters, cooking, sailing.